Nathaniel Crosby

Teaching Fellow Texarkana College Texarkana, Texas, United States nathaniel.crosby@texarkanacollege.edu *nacrosby.com* (903) 823-3245 (w) | (405) 820-2516 (c)

Education

Texas Tech University

Ph.D. Political Science

- Comparative Politics and International Relations w/ Minor in Methods
- Specializing in Gender and Legislative Behavior

M.S. Data Science

- M.A. Political Science
 - Thesis: Gendered Legislatures and Conflict Resolution: Women's Impact on Conflict Management Solutions
- **Oklahoma State University**

B.S. Political Science

Personal Statement

I am the Star Teaching Fellow for Government at Texarkana College where I teach American and Texas Government in traditional, hybrid, and online formats. I am also a doctoral candidate of Political Science at Texas Tech University. My areas of study are Comparative Politics and International Relations. My main research areas of interest are Gender Studies, Legislative Behavior, Conflict Resolution, Institutionalization, Democratization, and Technology. I am currently finalizing my dissertation looking at female legislators' collaboration in order to overcome institutional marginalization. In my dissertation, I focused methodologically on machine learning techniques, text analysis, web scrapping, MCMC simulation, and Time Series Cross Sectional Analysis.

Work Experience

- **Texarkana College Department of History and Government** Assistant Professor
 - T each Federal Government and Texas Politics in a variety of settings:
 - * Traditional
 - * Hybrid
 - * Online
 - * Dual Credit

Texarkana, TX August 2019 - Present

August 2016 Ianagement

August 2018

Stillwater, OK May 2014





- Graded assignments, exams, and term papers
- Scheduled and maintained office hours
- Student Advisor

Texas A&M - Texarkana - Department of Political Science

- Adjunct Professor
 - Teach Federal Government in an Online setting

Texas Tech University - Department of Political Science

- Teaching Assistant
 - Graded assignments, exams, and term papers
 - Scheduled and maintained office hours
 - Advised students
 - For Data Analysis, taught and supervised R lab for first year graduate students
 - Advised graduate students on different modeling techniques for their research projects
 - Courses include:
 - * American Public Policy
 - * American Government
 - * Campaigns and Elections
 - * Western European Politics
 - * Game Theory
 - * Data Analysis Graduate
 - * Advanced Data Analysis Graduate

Texas Tech University - Housing Department

- Guest Services Specialist
 - Assisted Incoming Freshmen during Orientation

Oklahoma State University Dining

- Student Supervisor
 - Supervised over 20 employees

Teaching Experience

International Relations (40 Undergraduate Students)	all 2018 Syllabus
Federal Government (25 Undergraduate Students)	all 2019 Syllabus
Federal Government (200 Dual Credit Online Students)	all 2019 Syllabus
Texas Government (15 Undergraduate Students) F a	all 2019 Syllabus
Federal Government (25 Undergraduate Students) Sprin	ng 2020 Syllabus
Federal Government (200 Dual Credit Online Students)	ng 2020 Syllabus
Texas Government (15 Undergraduate Students) Sprin	ng 2020 Syllabus
Texas Government (200 Dual Credit Online Students) Sprin	ng 2020 Syllabus
Federal Government (10 Undergraduate Students)	all 2020 Syllabus
Texas Government (10 Undergraduate Students) F a	all 2020 Syllabus

Texarkana, TX August 2020 - Present

Lubbock, TX August 2014 - August 2019

Lubbock, TX May 2017 - August 2017

Stillwater, OK August 2012 - May 2014

Awards, Grants & Honors

University of Tampere - Institutions in Context: Gender Equality and Policy Workshop (Attendee) 2018
TTU The Groundwork Program (Attendee)
TTU Political Science Graduate Student Organization (Administrator)
Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research Summer Program (Attendee) 2015-16
Oklahoma School of Science and Mathematics Regional Center (Graduate)

Conference Presentations

Southern Political Science Association	. 2018
University of Tampere - Institutions in Context: Gender Equality and Policy Workshop	. 2018
TTU Arts and Humanities Graduate Research Conference	2016-17
Southwestern Social Science Association	2017-18
Midwest Political Science Association	2017-18

Skills

- Languages
 - Native Language: English
 - Intermediate: Chinese
- Software
 - Expert: Stata, R, LaTeX, MySQL, MSSQL, Microsoft Office(Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook, Teams)
 - Intermediate: WinBUGS, JAGS, Tableau, Python, Zoom